APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, November 6, 2008

Present: Y. Bergland (proxy for W. Craft and J. Fohrman), E. Castaneda, P. Christopher,

J. Crocitti, S. Flor, S. Newell, R. Olson, J. Parker, M. Parsons, A. Saballett,

V. Thao, K. Wong

Absent: W. Craft (excused), J. Fohrman (excused), A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, M. Fritch,

D. Rogers,

Guests: A. Marx, G. Laris, A. Moctezuma, P. Mechstroth,

SDSU Observers (K. Jeffcoat & 3 students)

Minutes/Agenda

* MSC Y. Bergland/J. Parker to approve the agenda for November 6, 2008.

* MSC Y. Bergland/M. Parsons to approve the minutes of October 16, 2008 with one correction.

Welcome/Announcements

* S. Flor welcomed members, guests and San Diego State University observers. Self introductions were made.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * The **ARCH 107** Mesa only revision/integration/distance learning remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **ARCH 130** Mesa only integration remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **HEAL 265A** Mesa only new course has been returned to the originator.
- * The MARK 110 Mesa only integration remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/M. Parsons to submit MATH 015F Mesa only new course to CIC
- * MSC Y. Bergland/M. Parsons to submit MATH 212 aligned revision to CIC.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/M. Parsons to submit **MATH 034** & **MATH 040** (replace MATH 032 & MATH 035) aligned new courses to CIC.
- * MSC M. Parsons/E. Castaneda to submit **MATH 084** Mesa only new course an alternative to MATH 096 AA requirement to CIC after minor adjustments.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/M. Parsons to submit **MATH 085** Mesa only new course an alternative to MATH 096 AA requirement to CIC after minor adjustments.
- * MSC E. Castaneda /Y. Bergland to submit **ARTF 125** Mesa only activation/revision/distance learning to CIC after minor adjustments.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/E. Castaneda to submit **ARTF 163** Mesa only integration/revision to CIC after minor adjustments and the review of the prerequisite grade level and FTEF.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/E. Castaneda to submit ARTF 177A Mesa only deactivation to CIC.

- * MSC J. Parker/Y. Bergland to submit **ARTF 280A, 280B, 280C, 280D, 280E & 280F** Mesa only new courses to CIC after consultation with District personnel.
- * By consensus of the committee CHIN 101, CHIN 102, JOUR 101, SOCO 125, PHYE 108, and PHYE 142 will be reviewed at the November 20 meeting.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/J. Parker to submit **PERG 127** aligned deactivation to CIC.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/J. Parker to submit **ENGE 115** Mesa only deactivation to CIC.
- * The **Honors Global Competencies Certificate** program revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * The **Geography** program revision remains at committee level for Tech Review.
- * MSC Y. Bergland/E. Castaneda to submit the **Fine Art-Design Emphasis** program deactivation to CIC.
- * MSC E. Castaneda/K. Wong to submit the new Fashion programs: AA Degree & Certificate of Achievement: Computer Fashion Technology Design and AA Degree & Certificate of Achievement: Computer Fashion Technology Merchandising to CIC.

City

- * The CIS Program deactivations Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer; Microsoft Certified Database Administrator; and Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer were reviewed.
- * The CIS Program new programs Technology Specialist; Desktop Support Technician; Network Technician; and Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist were reviewed.

Miramar

* MSC M. Parsons/Y. Bergland to support the **SPAN 101** and **SPAN 102** aligned revisions.

Information/Discussion

- * By consensus of the committee, the information/discussion items will be reported on at the November 20 meeting as none of the listed items needed the committee's immediate attention.
- * CIC action summary handout for October 23 was distributed.
- * MSC M. Parsons/Y. Bergland to adjourn the meeting at 4:00 pm.

Minutes approved by

William Craft and Shirley Flor, Co-Chairs NEXT MEETING: November 20, 2008 A102 2:00pm